William Blodgett, President

Rosemary Kulow
Lincoln County Commissioner

Executive Director

Peter Baldacci, Vice President

Lauren Haven
Penobscot County Commissioner

Office Manager

Thomas Coward, Secretary-Treasurer
Cumberiand County Commissioner

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda
10:00 a.m., September 9, 2015

I.  Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance, & Pledge of Allegiance

II.  Approval of/Additions to the Agenda

III.  Approval of Minutes
A. August 12, 2015 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes

IV. Old Business
A. Updates on Jail Funding and/or the Implementation of PL Chapter 335

V.  New Business
A. Nomination of an Additional Representative to the NACo Board of Directors
B. Adoption of a Position Regarding a Proposed U.S. Dept. of Labor Rule Change that
Would Increase the Salary Threshold for Employee Overtime Exemption
C. Consideration of Hearing from Dr. Steve Kassels about His Novel, “Addiction on Trial
— Tragedy in Downeast Maine”

VI. Reports
Executive Director’s Report

Financial Report
Legislative Report
Association Reports
Corrections Report
Annual Convention Report
NACo Report

QEETAFP

VII. Other Business

VIII. Adjournment






IL.

M.C.C.A.

Wiliiam Blodgett, President Rosemary Kulow
Lincotn County Executive Direclor
Peter Baldaeei, Vice President Lauren Haven
Penobstot County Office Manager

Thomas Coward, Secretary-Treasurer
Cumberiand County

Sine Courty Coomisseners Rssorfston
4 Gabriet Drive, Suite 2
Augusia, ME 04330
207-623-4607
vavw.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes
10:00 a.m., August 12, 2015

Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance and Pledge of Allegiance

President William Blodgett called the meeting to order at 10:02 a.m. The attendees recited
the Pledge of Allegiance.

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Androscoggin - Comm. Beth Bell; Aroostook - Comm. Norman
Fournier; Cumberland - Comm. Tom Coward; Franklin - Comm. Gary McGrane; Hancock -
Administrator Eugene Conlogue proxy for Comm. Steve Joy; Knox - Comm. Roger Moody;
Lincoln - Comm. William Blodgett; Oxford - Admin. Scott Cole proxy for Comm. Steven
Merrill; Penobscot - Comm. Peter Baldacci; Piscataquis - Interim County Manager Tom
Lizotte proxy for Comm. James Annis; Sagadahoc — Admin. Pamela Hile proxy for Comm.
Charles Crosby II1; Somerset - Comm. Newell Graf; Waldo - Comm. Amy Fowler; York -
Comm. Michael Cote; MACCAM - Bill Collins; MACT - David Parkman; and MECCA - Owen
Smith.

OTHERS PRESENT: Androscoggin - Comm. Sally Christner, Cumberland - Assistant County
Manager Bill Whitten; Commissioner Stephen Gorden; Knox - Admin. Andrew Hart; Lincoln

- Administrator John 0’Connell; Somerset - Admin. Dawn DiBlasi.

STAFF PRESENT: Executive Director Rosemary Kulow, Risk Pool Manager Malcolm Ulmer,
and Office Manager Lauren Haven.

Approval of/Additions to the Agenda

Comm. Moody moved and Administrator Bill Collins seconded approving the agenda as
presented. The motion was approved unanimously.



I11.

IV,

VI

Approval of Meeting Minutes

Comm. Baldacci moved and Comm. Cote seconded approving the minutes from the Board of
Directors’ meeting on July 8, 2015 as written. The motion was approved unanimously.

Old Business
A. Discussion of Public Law Chapter 335 (LD 186)

The group discussed the expected delay in the disbursement of funds to county jails. Bill
Whitten shared a letter to this effect from County Manager Peter Crichton to the
Department of Corrections. Board members agreed cash flow would be severely challenged
for most counties. The group talked about devising a plan of action going forward. It would
be too late to present a new bill; however, a bill could be used that has been held over.

Treasurer David Parkman made a motion to use LD 195, An Act Regarding County Jails and
word it to propose a solution to the lack of adequate funding. Bill Collins seconded the

motion. More discussion ensued regarding possible elements of the bill. Comm. Blodgett
eventually brought the motion to a vote, and it passed with one exception.

New Business
A. Consideration of a Statewide Policy for the Financial Management of Inmate Funds

Ms. Rosemary Kulow explained that these policies and standards are established in state statute
and at the DOC. 1t’s important to ensure the policies are being followed, moreover Comm.
Baldacci said the Sheriffs should report on the spending as a method of check and balance.

B. Review of Responses to the Strategic Plan Questionnaire

Rosemary Kulow explained the results from the submitted questionnaires that were compiled.
The general opinion is that counties support the current services provided by MCCA staff and

are more or less content with the status quo with little increase in programs and services at this
time.

Reports

A. Executive Director’s Report (See attached report.)
B. Financial Report

Executive Director Rosemary Kulow presented her report. She explained the return of the
retirement surplus funds previously invested by MainePERS dating back to Bob Howe's
management. A money market account is being established with a better interest interest
rate than a checking account. Going forward the employer portion of MCCA retirement
contributions will be paid from this account. Comm. Joy made a motion to approve the
reports as written. Comm. Fowler seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved.

C. Legislative Report

There was nothing additional to report.

2



D. Association Reports

MACCAM: Bill Collins reported the group met in July and worked to provide information
that could be used in the jail budget formula.

MACT: David Parkman stated the treasurers met in Dover-Foxcroft in Piscataquis County,
noting that in the past twelve years the group had met in all counties.

MECCA: Owen Smith reported that the association plans to meet at the convention in
September. MECCA is co-sponsoring a day of training on Oct 8t. The morning training is
“Active Shooter” and the afternoon is “Ground Control for Fire Scenes.”

E. Corrections Report

Comm. Cote reported on a July meeting with Ryan Anderson and the Standards Board. The
group strategized goals for the committee. They plan to recommend changes that will
reduce the number of standards to approximately half. Currently there are 265 standards
and the goal will be 129.

F. Annual Convention Report

Office Manager Lauren Haven reported that the Convention Planning Committee met on
July 234 in Ellsworth. The group worked on ideas for more convention sponsors, designs
for the program cover and creating a mobile app for convention participants. At this time
there were 50 registered attendees, 12 exhibitors, four advertisements for the program and
nine sponsors. The only area of concern was the low number of sponsors and participants.
The committee will meet again on August 19t in Ellsworth.

G. NACo Report

Comm. Baldacci reported that he attended NACo’s annual conference in July with Executive
Director Rosemary Kulow. The theme was, “Stronger Counties, Stronger America.” Keynote
speaker Anthony Foxx, U.S. Secretary of Transportation, urged conference participants to
continue efforts on Capitol Hill to pass a multi-year surface transportation reauthorization.
U.S. Secretary of Defense Ashton Carter discussed the role counties play in supporting the
armed forces and their families and in building the “force of the future.” In an effort to
strengthen the intergovernmental partnership at all levels, NACo has developed the
“Counties Connect America” initiative. The initiative will use the 2016 U.S. Presidential
Election cycle as a platform for engaging candidates as they discuss ways to move this
country forward together. There is a shortcut on the MCCA homepage for more
information.

Comm. Baldacci met with Dr. Natalie Ortiz. Some issues discussed were mental illness in
jails, rates of recidivism, and the length of pretrial time.

Comm. Baldacci met with the Piscataquis commissioners to expound on the benefits of
membership and was happy to report the county agreed to join NACo which will bring
Maine’s membership to 100%.



VIL Other Business
No other business was brought before the Board.
VIIL Adjournment

Comm. Baldacci made a motion to adjourn at 11:35 a.m.; Comm. Moody seconded the
motion, which was unanimously approved. The group adjourned to lunch.

Respectfully submitted,

MCCA Office Manager, Lauren Haven

Attested:

MCCA Secretary-Treasurer, Thomas S. Coward



R L 2T

MVTULILE S 7 WSULITUUNT IVITIT T VL TUU /0 THITHTIUGE STIP Slae ‘E ( /_\
] L]

L
G M{?j l ' Rosemary Kulow <rkulow@mainecounties.org>

ME 100% membership state

1 message

Jamie Richards <jrichards @naco.org>

Mon, Aug 31, 2015 at 2:35 PM
To: "rkulow@mainecounties.org" <rkulow@mainecounties.org>

Good Afternoon Rosemary,

Congratulations on becoming a 100% membership state! This is the first time in NACo history that all 16
counties in Maine have belonged to NACo at the same time.

Being a 100% membership state, Maine will now receive an additional seat on the NACo Board of Directors. If

your association would like to nominate someone to fill that position, he or she would be elected by the Board at
the Fall Board meeting in Colorado Springs Dec. 4-5t".

Please let me know if you need any more information, and once again congrats!

Sincerely,

Jamie

Jamie Richowds
Executive Assistant

Executive Office

National Association of Counties
jrichards@naco.org

(202) 942-4258

https:/imail.google.com/mail/ca/uw/0/?ui=2&ik=ccB8e89222a8view=pt&search=inbox&th= 141850aa5203¢c8b78&sim|=14f850aa5203c8b7 Ll






TS w ey S ISIUTGES FSIULIGUUN VIaN = FUPUSEU LEpE UTENT OF LADOT Changes to overtime ‘S{ B

\ -
p = §
G f:;] I ' Rosemary Kulow <rkulow@mainecounties.org>

ey Lioogle

°roposed Department of Labor changes to overtime
1 message )

David Connor TCSA <tcsa.connor@tncounties.org> Mon, Aug 24, 2015 at 12:37 PM
Reply-To: saes <saes@lists.naco.org>
To: saes <saes@lists.naco.org>

The U.S. Department of Labor has proposed a rule change to the definition of those employees who are exempt
from minimum wage and overtime regulations. The most significant change is a large increase in the salary
threshold to be considered “exempt.” The proposal would increase that from $23,660 per year to $47,892 per
year and establish a mechanism for automatically updating the amount. So a Iot more people (those making
between $23,660 and $47,892) could be eligible for overtime pay who might currently be classified as exempt.

I've been asking to consider commenting on the proposed rule. Our counties probably have some positions (like
a chief deputy clerk for example) that are currently exempt, but wouldn’t meet the proposed threshold. This
could result in counties having to pay significantly more overtime.

Have any other state associations looked at this? If so, are you planning to comment?

You are currently subscribed to saes as: rkulow@mainecounties.org.

To unsubscribe click here: http://lists.naco.org:82/u?id=30.34173cb38f07f89ddbebc2ac 912830
3f&n=T&l=saes&0=2599

(It may be necessary to cut and paste the above URL if the line is broken)
or send a blank email to Ieave—2599-30.341730b38f07f89ddbeb023c9128303f@|ists.naco.org

https://mail.google.com/mail /ca/u/0/?ui= 2&ik=ccBe89222adview=pt&search=inbox&th= 14160920554acc64&sim|= 14/60929554acc64

n






veviu viaing Lounty Commissioners Association Mail - Info/draft comments on DOL proposal on overtime pay

[ ]
G g} I I Rosemary Kulow <rkulow@mainecounties.org>

byl an 13[\'

info/draft comments on DOL proposal on overtime pay
1 message

Deborah Cox <dcox@naco.org> Mon, Aug 31, 2015 at 5:34 PM
Reply-To: saes <saes@lists.naco.org>

To: saes <saes@lists.naco.org>

To: State Execs

From: Deborah Cox, NACo Legislative Director

INFORMATION/DRAFT COMMENTS ON U.S. DOL PROPOSED RULE ON OVERTIME PAY REGULATIONS

Good afternoon,

Know that several of you are working on draft comments (or helping individual counties draft comments) on the U.S.
Department of Labor’s proposed rule to change the definition of those employees who are exempt from overtime pay
regulations. Specifically, the salary threshold to be considered “exempt” would increase that from $23,660 per year to
$50,440 per year and establish a mechanism for automatically updating the amount annually. This means more county
employees could be eligible for overtime pay that are currently classified as “exempt.”

While NACo does not have specific policy on this issue, we are concerned that DOL has not provided sufficient to time for
counties to examine and calculate the potential impact on their budgets and administration. We are submitting comments
to express these concerns and ask DOL to extend the comment period.

RESOURCES FOR YOU
* PDF of NACo’s comments (attached)
e Draft word document that you and individual counties can use to file comments (attached)

* NACo blog post on the proposed rule

The comment period closes this Friday, September 4%, To submit official comments go to http://www.regulations .gov/#!
submitComment; D=WHD-2015-0001-0001. Please contact me or Associate Legislative Director, Daria Daniel
(ddaniel@naco.org or 202.942.4212) if you have any questions or feedback.

Deborah Cox

Legislative Director

https:/imail google.com/mailicalw0/?ui=28ik=cc8e89222a&view= pt&search=inbox&th=14185af03cf74b0f&sim|= 14f85af03cf74b0f

12



9/1/2015 Maine County Commissioners Association Mail - Info/draft comments on DOL proposal on overtime pay
NACo

202.942.4286

You are currently subscribed to saes as: rkulow@mainecounties.org.

To unsubscribe click here: http://lists.naco.org:82/u?id=30.34173cb38f07f89ddbebc2ac912830
3f&n=T&l=saes&0=2619

(It may be necessary to cut and paste the above URL if the line is broken)

or send a blank email to leave-2619-30.34173cb38f07f89ddbebc2ac9128303f@lists.naco.org

2 attachments

u@ NACo Overtime Pay Comments 8.31.15 f.pdf
221K

@ Overtime Pay Sample Comments 8.31.15.docx
22K

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/ca/w/0/?ui= 2&ik=cc8e89222a&view=pt&search=inbox&th= 14185af03cf74b0f&siml= 14f85af03cf74b0f

212



NATIONAL
9" COUNTIES I J )
< \\\

August 31, 2015

Mary Zeigler

Director of the Division of Regulations, Legislation, and
Interpretation, Wage and Hour Division

U.S. Department of Labor

Room $-3502

200 Constitution Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20210

Re: Defining and Delimiting the Exemptions for Executive, Administrative, and Professional Employees;
Proposed Rule; Regulatory Information Number (RIN) 1235-AA11

Dear Director Zeigler:

On behalf of the nation’s 3,069 counties, the National Association of Counties (NACo) respectfully submits
the following comments on the proposed rule to amend regulations under the Fair Labor Standards Act
governing the “white collar” exemption from overtime pay for executive, administrative and professional
employees. In the proposed rule, the U.S. Department of Labor (DOL) would change the salary threshold for

employees who are eligible for overtime pay from $23,660 to $50,440. This salary threshold would also be
updated annually in the Federal Register.

Founded in 1935, NACo is the only national organization that represents county governments in the United
States and assists them in pursuing excellence in public service to produce healthy, vibrant, safe and
resilient communities and provide their residents with essential services such as education, law
enforcement, search and rescue, road maintenance and public health.

County governments are a major employer and economic engine for workers across the U.S. Today,
America’s 3,069 county governments employ more than 3.3 million people, providing service to over 305
million county residents. Counties provide health benefits to nearly 2.5 million employees and nearly 2.4
million of their dependents. For health insurance premiums alone, counties spend an estimated $20 to $24
billion annually.

Because counties are responsible for everything from transportation and infrastructure, to justice and
public safety, to public health, to search and emergency rescue, 911 operations, fire prevention, and much
more, this proposed rule could have a major impact on county operations—and the ability of county

governments to provide these critical services to the people we serve—especially during crisis events or
even disasters.

NACo’s comments reflect our concerns about the proposed rule to increase the threshold amount for
“white collar” employee exemption from overtime pay—and the potential impact that the proposed rule
could have on county government budgets and administration. The proposed rule could also potentially
have a substantial impact on the nation’s rural counties {(almost 70 percent of counties are considered rural

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES | 25 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE, N.W. SUITE 500 | WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 ] 202.393.6226 | FAX 202.393.2630 | WWW.NACO.ORG



and have less than 50,000 residents).

Because counties need additional time to examine and calculate the potential economic or
administrative impact on their county, NACo respectfully urges DOL to extend the comment period
provided in the proposed rule. We also urge DOL to perform further analysis on the potential impact of
the proposed rule on county and local governments prior to its finalization.

Concerns with Changing the Overtime Pay Exemption Threshold

Under the proposed rule, DOL would require employers to more than double the minimum salary level for
an employee to qualify as “exempt” from overtime pay. DOL would change the salary threshold for “white
collar” employees who are eligible for overtime pay, from $23,660 to $50,440. This is a substantial increase
over a one-year period.

This increase could have harmful consequences on county governments—and ultimately on county
employees—particularly when many are still recovering from the U.S. recession. According to NACo's
2014 County Economic Tracker report, only 65 county economies had recovered (based on four
indicators—job growth, unemployment rates, economic input (GDP) and median home prices) to their pre-
recession levels.® As employers, county governments provide both wages and benefits to their employees.
The proposed overtime pay exemption threshold increase could negatively impact county employees’
wages and benefits at a time when county economies are still in a fragile state.

Some counties have calculated that the overtime pay change could increase their payroll costs dramatically
in the first year of implementation and beyond. For example, according to Berks County, Pennsylvania, 97
of the current 419 exempt employees would be eligible for overtime pay. Under the proposed rule, Berks
County has estimated that the additional financial burden could cost the county as much as $1.5 million in
the first year alone. Most counties must operate on a balanced budget and many do not have the
financial resources to make major pay increases without increasing taxes, reducing employee fringe
benefits and/or reducing their county employee work hours or staff.

In fact, 43 states have some type of limitation on the property taxes collected by counties, including 38
states that impose statutory limitations on property tax rate, property tax assessments or both. Only 12
states authorize counties to collect their own local gas taxes, which are limited to a maximum rate in most
cases and often involve additional approvals for implementation.

In many counties, the overtime salary change could reduce the number of exempt employees and change
their classifications. The change from exempt to non-exempt status could reduce these county employees’
fringe benefits and incentive compensation. For instance, in Columbia County, Pennsylvania the proposed
overtime pay guidelines would make an additional 43 currently exempt employees eligible for overtime
pay. For this rural county, the proposed rule would have a major financial impact.

NACo urges DOL to allow for an extended comment period and to perform additional analysis on the
impact of the proposed rule on county government. The proposed changes are substantial, and thus

would result in the need of county governments to increase both administrative time and expenses to
ensure that they are in compliance.

Concerns with Automatic Annual Adjustments/Increases

The proposed rule would also annually adjust the overtime pay threshold—potentially increasing the
exempt threshold each year. This change would create uncertainty for county governments and would

Y lstrate, Emilia, Nicholas Lyell. County Economic Tracker 2014: Progress through Adversity, Washington D.C.: National Association
of Counties. Available at http://www.naco‘org/sites/default/fiIes/documents/Countv Economic Tracker2014-FINAL.pdf




place an undue administrative and monetary burden on county governments, as it would become
difficult to plan for and implement salary increases due to these annual undefined overtime pay changes.
NACo urges DOL to provide additional clarity into the potential annual increase and to strongly consider

the increased administrative and financial burdens it could place on county governments on an annual
basis.

Requesting Separate Comment Period for Changes to Duties Test

In the proposed rule, DOL is considering whether there should be changes made to the “duties” test under
this proposed rule. A duties test examines employees’ functions to determine whether they are exempt or
non-exempt. The Department modernized the duties test in 2004. NACo urges DOL to not make any
changes to the “duties” test at this time, but instead publish a separate proposed rule and give adequate
time for comments on potential changes to the “duties” test.

Additional Time Needed for Public Comment
Many counties have expressed concerns about the length of the comment period provided in the proposed
rule. The 60 day timeframe has not been sufficient for many counties to calculate the economic or

administrative impact on their county and provide comments. NACo urges DOL to consider extending the
public comment period for at least an additional 90 days.

We thank you for the opportunity to comment. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Daria
Daniel, NACo’s Associate Legislative Director at ddaniel@naco.org or 202.942.4212.

Sincerely,

A= e

Matthew D. Chase
Executive Director
National Association of Counties






DRAFT COMMENTS ON “OVERTIME PAY”

[USE YOU COUNTY’S LETTERHEAD)]

[Date]

Mary Zeigler

Director of the Division of Regulations, Legislation, and
Interpretation, Wage and Hour Division

U.S. Department of Labor

Room S-3502

200 Constitution Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20210

Re: Defining and Delimiting the Exemptions for Executive, Administrative, and Professional Employees;
Proposed Rule; Regulatory Information Number (RIN) 1235-AA11

Dear Director Zeigler:

I'am a county [official/staff/title] and | am writing on the proposed rule which amends the regulations
under the Fair Labor Standards Act governing “white collar” exemption from overtime pay for executive,
administrative and professional employees. In the proposed rule released on July 6, the U.S. Department of
Labor (DOL) would change the salary threshold for employees who are eligible for overtime pay, from
$23,660 to $50,440. This salary threshold would also be updated every year in the Federal Register.

Counties are tasked with the heavy responsibility to protect the health, welfare, and safety of their citizens,
as well as maintain and improve their quality of life. County governments are a major employer and
economic engine for workers across the U.S. Today, America’s 3,069 county governments employ more
than 3.3 million people, providing service to over 305 million county residents. County governments
provide health benefits to nearly 2.5 million employees and nearly 2.4 million of their dependents. For
health insurance premiums alone, counties spend an estimated $20 to $24 billion annually.

[Give a brief description of your county]
{County name) is concerned that DOL’s proposed rule would more than double the overtime pay minimum

salary level for an employee to qualify as “exempt” from overtime pay. This is an substantial increase over a
one-year period.

[Give an example of how your county would be impacted by the proposed rule changes]

In (county name), (number) of the current (number) exempt employees would be eligible for overtime
pay. (County name) has estimated that the additional financial burden would cost the as much as (dollar
amount) in the first year alone.

(County name) like most counties must operate on a balanced budget and does not have the financial
resources to cover these pay increases without increasing taxes, reducing employee fringe benefits and/or



reducing county employees work hours or staff. The classification change from exempt to non-exempt may
also reduce incentive compensation opportunities and delay future management promotions for these
county employees.

(County name) urges DOL to reconsider doubling the threshold pay and/or delay implementation until
further analysis is done on the financial and administrative impact on more county governments.

(County name) is also concerned that DOL’s proposed rule would annually adjust the overtime pay
threshold.

This change would create uncertainty for (county name) and would place an undue administrative and
monetary burden, as it would become problematic to plan for and implement salary increases due to these
annual undefined overtime pay changes.

(County name) urges DOL to provide additional clarity into the potential annual increase and to strongly
consider the increased administrative and financial burdens it would place on county governments on an
annual basis. The proposed rule changes are substantial, and thus would require (county name) to
increase both administrative time and expenses to ensure compliance.

In conclusion, (county name) urges DOL to extend the comment period provided in the proposed rule to
double the overtime pay threshold from $23,660 to $50,440, to allow more time for other counties to
examine and calculate the potential economic and administrative impact on their county and to provide
comments. We also urge DOL to perform further analysis on the potential impact of the proposed rule on
county and local governments prior to finalizing the rule.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,
(sig)

{Name)
(Title, County, State)

cc: Member of Congress
NACo



VI A.

William Blodgett, President

Rosemary Kulow
Lincoln County

Executive Director

Peter Baldacci, Vice President

Lauren Haven
Penobscot County

Office Manager

Thomas Coward, Secretary-Treasurer
Cumberland County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Executive Director’s Report
September 4, 2015

Ethics Policy
The MCCA Ethics Committee has determined that a sufficient ethics policy already exists for the
entire MCCA organization, and it is included in the adopted MCCA Personnel Policy. Copies of

the Personnel Policy will once again be distributed to all board members and their proxies.

PL Chapter 335 — Jails Law

The MCCA Executive Committee held a conference call with Bill Whitten Friday, August 28",
at which time Mr. Whitten updated the Executive Committee about his progress in talking to
legislators about the jails legislation and the jails funding situation. Mr. Whitten submitted the
attached notes of his activities and the conference call. The bottom line is that the officers
agreed that no new overall legislation will be developed and introduced for the next legislative
session; but rather, the MCCA will focus on introducing a supplemental funding request in 2016.
In the meantime, counties will work together to develop more appropriate legislation for the
2017 legislative session that will address the shortcomings of the current law.

NACo Membership

Congratulation, Maine! We now have 100% county membership in the National Association of
Counties — the first time in history. 100% membership grants Maine an additional member on
the NACo Board of Director, which ensures greater representation for our region and enhances
Maine’s clout in national policy-making. An additional perk from 100% membership is reduced
conference registration costs for the new board member.



Meetings/Events since August 12, 2015 Board of Directors’ Meeting

Aug. 13 Waldo County Commissioners’ meeting in Belfast

Aug. 14 MainePERS Training at St. Joseph’s College in Standish

Aug. 18 Kennebec County Commissioners’ meeting in Augusta

Aug. 19 Convention Planning Committee meeting in Ellsworth

Aug. 28 Executive Committee conference call regarding corrections legislation
Sept. 1 Piscataquis County Commissioners’ meeting in Dover-Foxcroft

Sept. 2 Convention Planning Committee conference call meeting

Upcoming Planned Meetings/Events (as of this writing):

Sept. 9-11 MCCA Annual Convention in Bar Harbor, Hancock County

Sept. 15 Franklin County Commissioners’ meeting in Farmington
Sept. 17-21  Visiting family in Wisconsin & Minnesota

Sept. 29 Penobscot County Commissioners’ meeting in Bangor
Oct. 7 Aroostook County Commissioners’ meeting in Houlton
Oct. 7-8 MMA Annual Convention

Oct. 13 Sagadahoc County Commissioners’ meeting in Bath
Oct. 14 MCCA Board meetings in Augusta

Respectfully submitted, :

Rosemary Kulow
Executive Director



Bil\ Whitten's

MEETING NOTES
CONFERNECE CALL

8/28/15

Attendees: Tom Coward, Bill Blodgett, Peter Baldacci, Bill Whitten, Rosemary Kulow, Lauren Haven.

Bill W updated group on conversations: Had not been able to contact Ricky Long of CIPS

Catherine Nadeau of CJPS and one of the “authors” of current bill, felt she owes us the money up to 14.6
million and will do all she can to get it.

Senator Hamper of Approps. Agreed with Nadeau’s assessment and said there is a surplus in revenue
and this would be a top priority for him also.

All agreed to work on finding a method to get the supplemental funding.

Comm. Fitzpatrick of DOC trying to get the funding out in the next two weeks, question is what is that
based on? 12.1, or plus surcharge funding, if so, less the $225,000 for admin. Costs?

All agreed to NOT attempt any legislation in the next session and try to get 195 and Thibideau bill
(carried over from last year) killed in committee, with no changes to current legislation. Let the counties
work it out over the next year from now.

SINCE THIS CALL:
Peter Crichton has spoken with Comm. Fitzpatrick and found:

He reversed his understanding of the interpretation of who gets credit for the inmate, to the SENDING
jail, this amounts to about $20 per inmate.

This has caused Cumberiand (and likely others) to review our policy and likely send back all inmates not

paying a daily fee. In fact, it has been suggested we send OUT our own inmates to get credit and just
close down.....

We just now received an explanation of inmate counting from Scott Ferguson, which | will forward also.
He did say however, that he expects us to make agreements between counties for inmate boarding....
So, | will continue to seek more understanding and go from there.

BW






MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
August 2015 Financial Report

Attached please find the monthly financial reports for the month of August 2015. The Balance
Sheet shows total Assets/Liabilities & Equity at $236,057.02. Debits to the bank account in
August totaled $15,633.48. The ending bank balance on August 31* showed $238,199.99. This
month the bank made a $1.00 error in totaling one of the deposits, so they will credit $1.00 to the
checking account next month.

With about 67% of the budget year completed, we had collected $207,128, or 84% of budgeted
revenue by August 31%. In addition, last month we received the surplus distribution of
$47,845.72 from MainePERS, which was not forecast as budgeted revenue. Because we now
subtract employer contributions from that pot of money, the August 31 balance remaining in that
line was $46,778. Through August 31% we had received $40,174, or 73% of what is budgeted for
Convention Income.

On the expenditure side, $15,069 (6% of the total budget) was expended in August, for a total of
$133,507 (54%) expended year-to-date. We show that $6,878, (20%) had been spent for
convention expenditures as of August 31, 2015. See the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual report
for additional revenue and expenditure details for the year.

MCCA finances are within budget, and there are no problems in any line item at this time.
Please don’t hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or would like to see anything

different in the financial reports.

Respectfully submitted,

Rosemary E. Kulow
Executive Director

Accepted by: Date:

William Blodgett, President Peter Baldacci, Vice-President

Thomas Coward, Secretary-Treasurer






09/03/15

Maine County Commissioners Association
Balance Sheet (accrual)

As of August 31, 2015
August
2015
L]
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
N MCCA Checking-Savings Bank 235,882.02
Petty Cash Account 200.00
Total Checking/Savings 236,082.02
Accounts Receivable
Receivables -25.00
Total Accounts Receivable -25.00
Total Current Assets 236,057.02
TOTAL ASSETS 236,057.02
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable -717.42
Total Accounts Payable -717.42
Other Current Liabilities
1000-00 - Employee Health Insurance Contr -398.85
1001-00 - MainePERS Employee Contribution 146.39
Total Other Current Liabilities -252.46
Total Current Liabilities -969.88
Total Liabilities -969.88
Equity
3200-00 - Fund Balance to Current Yr inc -59,216.00
3900-00 - Earnings 175,841.44
Net Income 120,401.46
Total Equity 237,026.90
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 236,057.02

Page 1 of 1






1:59 PM

09/02/15 - — I
Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2015

August
2015
L}
Beginning Balance 200,590.05
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 19 items -15,634.48
Deposits and Credits - 15 items 53,244.42
Total Cleared Transactions 37,609.94
Cleared Balance 238,199.99
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items -2,317.97
Total Uncleared Transactions -2,317.97
Register Balance as of 08/31/2015 235,882.02
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 1,613.00
Total New Transactions 1,613.00
Ending Balance 237,495.02

Page 1 of 1






2:02 PM
09/02/15

Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Detail
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2015

Date Num Name Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 200,590.05
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 19 items
7/17 3550 Spotlight Solutions -750.00 -750.00
717 3549 Bank of Maine -641.55  -1,391.55
7/17 3551 Maine Municipal Association -111.75 -1,503.30
7/28 3553 Dana Lavertu DJ Entertainment -125.00 -1,628.30
8/6 3555 Gorham Leasing Group -164.35  -1,792.65
8/6 3556 Capitol Computers/Main Security -125.00 -1,917.65
8/6 3557 Tower Publishing -92.00  -2,009.65
8/13 3558 Kulow, Rosemary -189.75 -2,199.40
8/13 3560 Macomber Farr & Whitten -185.00 -2,384.40
8/13 3559 Haven, Lauren -132.14 -2,516.54
8/14 EFT Bangor Payroll -1,865.37 -4,381.91
8/17 EFT Bangor Payroll -1,865.37  -6,247.28
8/20 EFT Collins, Bill -186.72 -6,434.00
8/21 EFT Bangor Payroll -1,865.37 -8,299.37
8/21 3562 Bank of Maine -1,5620.46  -9,819.83
8/21 3561 MainePERS -593.33 -10,413.16
8/28 EFT Bangor Payroll -5,217.44 -15,630.60
8/31 -2.88 -15,633.48
8/31 2015 Bank Error $1 will be credited in Sept -1.00 -15,634.48
Total Checks and Payments -15,634.48 -15,634.48
Deposits and Credits - 15 items
8/3 3,223.00 3,223.00
8/5 Oxford County Treasurer 129.00 3,352.00
8/5 3294 MCCA Risk Management Pool 25,000.00 28,352.00
8/7 1,251.00 29,603.00
8/11 1,264.00 30,867.00
8/12 1,877.00 32,744.00
8/18 4,265.00 37,009.00
8/20 2,548.00 39,557.00
8/21 1,629.00 41,186.00
8/26 1,496.00 42,682.00
8/26 1,089.27 44,671.27
8/28 511.00 45,182.27
8/31 458 45,186.85
8/31 475.00 45,661.85
8/31 7,582.57 53,244.42
Total Deposits and Credits 53,244.42 53,244.42
Total Cleared Transactions 37,609.94 37,609.94

Page 1 of 2



2:02 PM
09/02/15

Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Detail
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2015

Date Num Name Amount Balance
Cleared Balance 37,609.94 238,199.99
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items
8/28 3563 Maine Farm Bureau Building Associatio  -1,497.17 -1,497.17
8/28 3566 MainePERS -474.67 -1,971.84
8/28 3565 Country Cafe Catering -250.00 -2,221.84
8/28 3564 Staples Credit Plan -96.13 -2,317.97
Total Checks and Payments -2,317.97 -2,317.97
Total Uncleared Transactions -2,317.97 -2,317.97
Register Balance as of 08/31/2015 35,291.97 235,882.02
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
9/1 1,613.00 1,613.00
Total Deposits and Credits 1,613.00 1,613.00
Total New Transactions 1,613.00 1,613.00
Ending Balance 36,904.97 237,495.02

Page 2 of 2



09/03/15

Accrual Basis . . s . ax
Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through August 2015

August 2015 $ Over % of
Budget 2015 YTD Budget Budget

Income
4100-00 - Convention Income

4120-00 - Registration 30,000 19,651 25,753 -4,247 86%
4130-00 - Sponsorship 12,500 2,261 3,761 -8,739 30%
4140-00 - Vendor 12,500 6,099 10,660 -1,840 85%
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income 55,000 28,011 40,174 -14,826 73%
4300-00 - Dues 140,240 140,240 100%
4400-00 - Other Income 500 42 1,184 684 237%
4500-00 - NACo Roster 500 500 100%
4600-00 - MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment 25,000 25,000 25,000 100%
4800-00 - MainePERS Surplus Funds -1,068 46,778
4810-00 - Interest Earned 50 5 30 -20 60%
4920-00 - Transfer in from Fund Balance 25,260 -25,260
Total Income 246,550 51,990 253,906 7,356 103%
Expense
5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroll Fees 1,850 136 1,160 -690 63%
5030-00 - FICA 7,750 566 4915 -2,835 63%
5050-00 - Salary - Administrative Asst 37,000 2,827 24,029 -12,971 65%
5060-00 - Salary - Executive Director 74,000 5,649 47,659 -26,341 64%
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses 120,600 9,178 77,763 -42,837 64%

5100-00 - Insurance

5110-00 - Health Insurance 20,000 1,635 13,177 -6,823 66%
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins 2,000 185 1,872 -128 94%
5130-00 - Workers Comp 600 514 -86 86%
5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins 500 335 -165 67%
Total 5100-00 - Insurance 23,100 1,820 15,898 -7,202 69%

6010-00 - Prof. Services

6011-00 - Prof Services-Bookkeeping 250 -250
6012-00 - Prof Services - Legal Services 500 -500
6013-00 - Financial Audit 1,800 -1,800
Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services 2,550 -2,550

6030-00 - Lobbying

6031-00 - Lobbying Reg 300 200 -100 67%
6032-00 - Lobbying - Contractual 2,000 -2,000
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying 2,300 200 -2,100 9%

Page 1 of 3



09/03/15
Accrual Basis

January through August 2015

6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6041-00 - Conferences
Totat 6040-00 - NACO Expenses

6050-00 - Education and Training
6100-00 - Bank Charges
6110-00 - Convention Exp.
6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers
6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense
6118-00 - Meeting Exp.
6121-00 - Supplies
Total 6110-00 - Convention Exp.

6135-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques
6140-00 - Copies-Printing

6142-00 - Directory

6143-00 - Other Copying or Printing
Total 6140-00 - Copies-Printing

6145-00 - Dues Expense
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software
6152-00 - IT Services
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease
6154-00 - Printer & Supplies
6155-00 - Telephone System
6156-00 - Other
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office

6160-00 - Fees
6170-00 - Meeting exp.
6171-00 - Annua! Meeting
6172-00 - County Officials' Workshop
6173-00 - Monthly
6174-00 - Retreat Meeting
6175-00 - Meetings - Other
Total 6170-00 - Meeting exp.

6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense
6195-00 - Office Space Rental

Maine County Commissioners Association
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

August 2015 $ Over % of
Budget 2015 YTD Budget Budget
8,400 768 4,787 -3,613 57%
8,400 768 4,787 -3,613 57%
500 145 -355 29%
50 3 4 -46 8%
5,000 1,350 -3,650 27%
1,000 162 322 -678 32%
26,000 64 5,197 -20,803 20%
3,250 9 9 -3,241 0%
35,250 234 6,878 -28,372 20%
600 -600
825 788 -37 96%
150 -150
975 788 -187 81%
1,500 1,300 -200 87%
1,500 159 856 -644 57%
3,250 125 1,775 -1,475 55%
2,000 164 1,315 -685 66%
1,700 592 -1,108 35%
200 -200
500 -500
9,150 448 4,538 -4,612 50%
150 43 -107 29%
1,500 1,272 -228 85%
250 -250
3,000 282 2127 -873 71%
1,500 -1,500
800 159 -641 20%
7,050 282 3,558 -3,492 50%
4,000 321 2,183 -1,817 55%
18,375 1,497 11,747 -6,628 64%

Page 2 of 3



09/03/15
Accrual Basis

Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through August 2015

6215-00 - Postage-Shpping

6230-00 - Advertising

6235-00 - Supplies

6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Cell Phone
6242-00 - Conference Call Line
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet

Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet

6250-00 - Website

6260-00 - Contingency

66900 - Reconciliation Discrepancies
Total Expense

August 2015 $ Over % of
Budget 2015 YTD Budget Budget
350 71 -279 20%
1,000 -1,000
2,500 300 1,629 -871 65%
1,800 49 951 -849 53%
100 -100
3,000 168 1,005 -1,995 34%
4,900 217 1,956 -2,944 40%
250 18 -232 7%
3,000 -3,000
1 1
246,550 15,069 133,507 -113,043 54%

Page 3 of 3






ol jo | abed

A A A S1/£2/8 0} L|/8 X88m Jo} |joihed lloiAed JoBueg 143 8z/8
19V .1p- SHIadeuleN 995¢ 82/8
00°05¢e- younT Bunesiy aogd Buneie) syen Auno) 595 82/8
€196 ue|d upai) so|delg ¥95¢ 82/8
LLL6V')- juay 8940 00ssy p|ing neaing wied aulep £95¢ 82/8
001G usodeQ@ 82/8
00°96t'1 usodaq 9z/8
12'686'L usodeQ 92/8
2£'698'}- S1/91/8 01 01/8 Y8om 10} ||0JAed lloiAed Jobueg 143 1e/8
00'629'1 usodaq L2/8
9v'025" |- wswAed esip aurep Jo yueg 29sc 1e/8
££'665- 192SPET Jequinu uonoesuel} Sy3deureN L9se  12/8
2L 981" GSWy 19pIo 10} punjay [eiled g ‘suijod 143 oge/8
008952 usodeQg 0z/8
00'592'y usodaQ 8i/8
2£'698' |- G1/2/8 O Lg/L Xoam 1o} |[oihed lloJAed Jobueg 143 21/8
1£°698'}- G1/6/8 0} £/8 Xoam o} |loihed lloiAed Jobueg 143 vi/8
00681~ insu| ysiy wsuoua) pue Ausdoid USHIUM B 44 Joquodep 09S¢ €1/8
v1ecl- usine ‘usAeH 655 €£1/8
Gl'681- wmmcmaxm 1010241Q 2AiInNoaX3] EmEmon ‘MO|NY g8GGSE €1/8
00°228'L ysoda( g8
00'v92't usodaQg Li/8
00152t usodaQg /8
0026~ Jeys160y aurely uonIp3 5102 Buiysigng semo /556 9/8
00°62l- Aunoag urep/sisindwo) jonded 955¢  9/8
GE'PIL- /2813N# oseaT] dnouy Buisea weyion GGGe  9/8
00621 usodaq lainseal] Ajuno?y) pIoXO G/8
0000062 jood uswabeuel %sid YOOW v62e /8
00'€22'c usodaQg €/8

unowy owsp aweN wnN ajeq

5102 isnbny

Junoo2oy Aq [lejog uonoesue.|
uoJjeI20SSY SJauoIsSIWwWo) Ajunoy auep

yueg sbuines-6uniosyd VOO

siseg [enJooy
S1/£0/60
v 00:t1



OLjo gz of

9v°0eS -
££°598°L
LE°698°})
1£G98°}-
00'S8}
vieel
G.'681
vicel-
S.68l-
00°581-
1£'698't-
00°¢6
00'scl
SEYol
00'Gel-
SePv9l-
00°c6-

00°S2¥'ve-
.98l
cL98l-
00°000°'Ge-
00°Ges

£2°026'9¢
85’y

88'c-
00}~
25285
005y

wawAied esIp

G1/2/8 01 22/ %oam io} |joihed

S1/6/8 Ol £/8 %2am 10} [[01hed

G1/6/8 01 £/8 Yoam o} ||0hed
aouBINSU| YSiY wsuoLa] pue Apadold

sasuadxd Jojoaliq aARNoaxXT]

sasuadx3 J0joaliq aANoaxg
aoueINSU| ysIy wislola] pue Auadold
G1/2/8 01 L&/ @dm 10} ljolhed
leysifiey aurepy uomp3 5102

L8 JN# asean

/281N osea]
Jaysibiay aurey uonp3 G102

GSlWy JopIo 10} punyay [eiued

1s2181U]

abireyn aoineg
swisnlpy aouejeqg
usodaqg

usodaq

aulep Jo yueg

jloihAed Jobueg

lioiAed 1o0bueg

Jloihed 1oBueg

UBIIYM % Jied Jaquiooepy
uaineT ‘usAeH

Aewasoy ‘mojny

uaine ‘usneH

Aewasoy ‘mojny

USTHIUM % Jied 1oquooe
lloihed 1o0bueg

Buiysiignd Jemo

Aunoag uiepy/sieindwon joiden
dnoug) Buises] weyion

Aunoag uepy/sieindwon jouden
dnoug Buises] weyion
Buiysiignd Jamoy

Ing ‘sunion

g ‘sunjion

|ood yuawabeuen ysid YOOW
‘0u| ‘yosumoig

5102 1snbny

UN029Y Aq |Iel9q uonoesued |

143
143
€€-G10¢
095¢
6GS€E
8G95¢

2e-S510¢e
LSG¢E
966¢e
GGGe
2195-20

V118951

143
1961
v6ce
9961

5102

te/8
L1/8
vi/8
vL/8
£1/8
ei/8
€L/
4]
%!
cL/8
./8
9/8
9/8
9/8
</8
S/8
S/8

Oe/8
0e/8
G/8
S/8

Le/8
Le/8
LE/8
LE/8
Le/8

UONEBIS0SSY SI12UOISSIWWOoY) AJuno?) aulep

s|qefed sunoosoy

sa|qeAieoay (210

sa|qeAlanay

sueg sBuines-Bumosyd YOOI [el0)

siseq |[eniooy
S1/€0/60
WV 0013



0l Jo ¢ abed

000
89°GE9
c6'8S1-
26’851
c6'8G1-
c6'8SlL-

000
Le'89c-
£C'EL0'}
¥£'89¢-
¥£'89¢-
v€'89¢-

000
vrLie's
12 AYA
L9'vLY
L9vLV-
00'0S¢
00°05¢-
€1°96
€1°96-
JAWI At
L1726V}
1£598°}
2£'698'}-
ov0es't
£6°€6S
€e'e64-

suofNguUIuoY Juswalney SH3d3anW 33
uoiinquuo) asAojdwg
uonnguuoy) askojdwg
uoinguiuon askojdwg
uoinquiuo) sshojdw3

suolNgUuoy aourINsU| YyyesH 33
suonNqUIUO) eoueINSU| yyesH 33
suonNqUIUOY esueInNsU| YesH 33
suoNQIIUCY SouURINSU| YyesH 33
suonNQIIUOY edueINSU| YyesH 33

GL/€2/8 O} L1/g Yoom Joj ||oiked
GL/£e/8 0} L1/8 %oom 1o} |joiked

youn Bunesy aog
youn Bunesyy o9

1usY 820

uay 8ojj0

G1/91/8 01 01/8 %@em 10} |loJAed
G1/91/8 01 01/8 %9am Joj [loJAed
swAied esip

192SPE2 Jaquinu uonoesuel}
192SHEZ Jaquinu uonoesuel)

lloiAed Jobueg
llolAeg Jobueg
JloJAed sobueg
Jl0i1Aey J0bueg
l10JAey s0bueg

[loihed Jobueg
liolAed Jobueg
JlolAed tobueg
lloiAed Jobueg
[l0JAed JoBueg

jloihed 10bueg

lloJAed 1o06ueg

SH3dsuleiN

SH3dsuleiy

Buueien ayen Aunon

fuusren ejen Aiunon

ue|d 1pai) sadels

ueld ypa1) sedelg

00SSY pling Neaing wJied auep
20SSY pling neaing uiled saulep
lloAed Jobueg

JioiAed 10bueg

BuUlBW JO Yueg

SH3dsuley

SH3dsuley

GlLog isnbny

JUN022Yy Aq [IB}ag uonoesuel |

Ge-G10c
Ge-S1L0¢
¥€-S510C
£€€-G10¢c
¢e-S10c

Ge-G10c
Se-G10¢
¥€-G10¢
£€-G10¢
ce-§l0c

143
Ge-Sloc
995¢€

S9%5¢E

¥9s€

£99E

143

¥E-9102

c95e
19GE

8¢/8
8c/8
12/8
vi/8
L/8

8c/8
8c/8
le/8
vi/8
L/8

82/8
82/8
8c/8
8c/8
8e/8
8c/8
8¢/8
8c/8
8e/8
8c/8
1e/8
Le/8
2/8
12/8
12/8

UOHBIDOSSY SJaUOISSIWWOY AJUNno) aule|y

uonnguiuo) eskoldw3 SHIJOUBI - 00-L00k [€10L

uonnqiyuo) dakoidw3 syadaule - 00-L00L

1juon asueinsuy| YyeaH aakojdw3 - 00-0001 [B10L

Jjuo) adueinsu| yijeaH aakojdws - 00-0001

8|qeied Sjunodoy |elo}

siseg [en.ooy

S1/€0/60
WV 00:11



OLJo 9B

00°¢oT-
00°£L8T-
00°£L0T'T-
00°L¥6T-
00°S0¢-
00Ttc-
00°€9L-
TL98T
00'1Z8'T-
00°CET-
00°'SPI-
00°8T-
00°LyT Y-
00°TST-
0o'¢eT-
00°'9¢T-
00'veEY-
00°€L-
00'6€T-
00'ZS0°T-
00°'TOY-
00°6¢T-
00'¢61-
00°¢0T-
00°€LT-
00°8s1-
00°¢eT-
00'18T°T-

¥E'89¢-

§934 1saNnH
pisulwey euljey

oswes ‘dsyonog ‘uljnod ‘1aluinod ‘|jag
$934 1s9n3 oM} sSnujw suoljeslsiSay

suowwis esi
suisno) aluuog

Aesd:a’seso N‘1se|gi@ a‘Aydunay
J QUIIUO GSWY-UORI)SISI UOIIUBALGYD)

S99puUBNIY 0T

piela8zii4 Asi1ag

SIMNYD 3lnf Spaaq Jo 1315189y
1sepjealg sinyi ppy sjlH4 wed
syuedpiued UOIIUBAUO) GT
S|E3N JOPUIA

auo3s ueSesey 3san9

Jueln [N 1sanH

el Adeis ‘yuws uamoQ
SSWIoH ||Ir

921id eine

SIUIY'N ‘deqero ‘uiaaq g ‘sisAy )
BURIDIIAI'D‘UBYISaaH D ‘uepold-d

uilel eigag

neauasJty sawef - 1sang

s|ealN

Japuexa|yr

Ja1emiy y‘ise|g y‘Aors‘a8pup|3 T
1sano ‘Asioys uear

|mo4°y‘Asioys-giaiones a‘uewIeg'Q

suoNNqUIUOY asuBINSU| YleaH 33

Ja1ones uApuepw
uaJneq ‘uaney
Aluno) uid8ooso.puy
Auno) puepaqwin)
Aluno) xouy

AJuno) yoooueH
Aluno) 1asiaWos
g ‘suijjod

Aluno) ujooun
Aluno) uoiduiysepn
Ajuno) yo0auey
Aluno) soyepeSes
AJUNOD) YIOA
S3JIAI3S {BUOI}DDII0) YJewLIely
uamo ‘yuws

juesn Adeys

Aluno) opjep
Aluno) uoiduiysepn
Aluno) 18s1awos
Aluno) 2agauua)y
Aluno) uipjueld
Ano) pioixo

"1 edeqJeg ‘neauasty

889
19917
148190
001S4T
08568
v9ct
16254
£961
£966
899%S
£€9¢T
L08ST
8¢Letc
6169¢€45¢C
8865
6LEL
6711¢
879§
V81SL
00geL
86911
L8119
(4743

1HINWIN S£04T4D9S9

Aluno) uoiduiysepn
Aluno) yo0oueH
uear ‘Aaioys
Ayuno) opjep

lloJAey lobueg

5102 isnbny

1697S
66976

61.1
0801¢

€-510¢

97/8
9z/8
97/8
97/8
12/8
17/8
17/8
0¢/8
0z/8
0z/8
0z/8
81/8
81/8
z1/8
/8
1/8
1/8
11/8
11/8
11/8
L/8

q/8

€/8

€/8

€/8

€/8

€/8

€/8

Le/8

JUNO29Yy Aq |ieleg uonoesued |

UONBIDOSSY SI9UoISSIWWo) AJunoy aulep

uoneasibay - 00-0zZLy
3WO3U| UOIUIAUOYD - 00-00 LY

siseq |enJooy
S1/€0/60
WV 00:LL



01 Jo g abed

00'S.it-
00°0SY-

GC9eL -

994 JONqIyx3
094 JOUqIYXT

00°000°L-
G2'98y-
00°05e-

86°CT¢-
¥9°'681-
Treot-
00°'SZt-
00°£0T-
00'c61-
00°CvT-
00'0Z-

ve'892-

Josuodg

diysiosuodg

Josuods

nuaaeT eueq rg Buuosuodg

sjeawl
Aejng uesng

suljod |itg

sineq woj

a|qwaJi] ueqg

uloques eaneq

spaa( Jo 4935180y ooyepesdes
s|lealy

youni

23.ge7 peyd

Awy suyD g uesnsg

sjlem Alagquiy pue siuuaq

S Awy ‘piedays jueiq ‘uospaeydiy wijl
usodaqg

UdABH uaJne]

S|E3N JOPUDA

$994 1S9N0 pJEMO) SeWOoy |
ualigo oer

u0s4333d euuog

Yyuws epun

suolnNquUIuoy) adueINsY| yiesH 33

1H3WW ;6204149959

sa1bojouydse] SnINoes

"OU| ‘SUOKN|OS HoIND) OJu|
‘~ uoJey] ‘sehoN

SUIBK Joueg 8yl

*ou| ‘yosjumolg

ou| ‘yavumoltg
g ‘suijod

fl'g ‘suyjod

i1g ‘sunjod

l11g ‘suijod

g ‘suijjod

UuAt ‘400N

*2U] ‘SU0IIN|OS »2IND OJu|
D71 ‘sad1nIBS |eldueuld SIi
g ‘sul)jod

g ‘suijjod

siuuaqg ‘sjlem

wi] ‘uospJaeyoiy
Jouapal4 Hsea]
VOO
uOI1eAIDSId 8|10
piemo) sewoyl
yoer ‘uang,0
BUUO(] ‘U0SJa13d
yuws epun

|l04Aey J0Bueg

G102 1snbny

19€904

88804
09601

TS9C8T
¥ST09T
144143
6cLc
6cCl
ye-S1L0c

£/8
€/8

LE/8
LE/8

1€/8
1€/8
1€/8
1€/8
87/8
8z/8
87/8
87/8
Lec/8

JUNO029Y Aq JIe}ag uonoesues |
UOIBIDOSSY Si1auoIsSIWWo) Ajuno) aulepy

10pUdA - 00-0V LY

diysiosuodg - 00-0E L [E10L

siseg [en1ooy

51/€0/60
WV 0011



0l jo 9 8b

00°ce
00'ce
00ce

8Gv-
8G'v-

00'890°}

L9'vLiy
€£°669

le'ev-
leeyr

€1'GE8'.-

88'860'9-
00°0St-
6 L9Y-
00°0GL L~
00°0S¥-
¥6° 19V~
00°0St-
00°0Sv-
00°0G¥-
00°058-
v€'89¢-

a9} Buissaooid
a9} buissasoid
o9} Buissasoid

1salaqu|

5102 AInf uoiod H3Aoidwg
6102 AInp uoiod H3Aodws

awoou; Buisiuanpy

9|ge Jouqiyx3

9|qeL Jouqiyx3

Buisiuenpy @ s|qe Jonqiyx3
aiqe] Jouqiyx3

8|qeL JoHqiyx3

Joyqiyx3g

Jouqiyx3 eAoA SBAON uoiey|
8|qeL nqyx3 .9

PY 00v$ alqel 0Sv$

suoiINQUIUON ddurINSy| YieaH 33

jloihey s0bueg
[joihed tobueg
j10iAey J106ueg

SH3doule
SH3IddUEN

SalIUNWIWO) SN

*0Uy ‘yosumolg

no9s ‘Yley

*ou| ‘SUoN|Og ¥oIND OU|

077 'sedinasg [eloueul] S|
oelly

a|doad jo Bupjoes) ayo1eS
D77 ‘siosiApy [elouBUld DN
S9OIAISG [BUOI081I0N) Ylewely
}JOMIBN AUBSSILWOY) 9)99)
Jiolhed lobueg

G102 ¥Isnbny

JUNO29Yy Aq |1e}og UonoeSue. |

¥€-510¢
€e-G102
cE-S1L0¢C

8829¢EL01

88810¢
6¢0¢cc
6169€.5¢
L6€9.
¥€-G10¢

le/8
v1/8
/8

ie/8

8c/8
te/8

92/8

Le/8
e/
Le/8
Le/8
LE/8
/8
0c/8
ciH8
./8

e/

UOIBID0SSY SJaUOoISSIWWO) AJunos aujep

saa4 ||olhed - 00-0205
sasuadx3 jjoihed - 00-000S

pauled isasalu| - 00-018% [B101

pauJe3 jsaltap| - 00-018Y

spun4 sniding SH3daulel - 00-008Y 2101

spund sniding sy3daurel - 00-008¥

SWodU| snosue|@asiiAl - 00-0LvY 1ol

3WodU| snoaue||@ISIN - 00-0LYY

8W0JU| UohUBAUOCYD - 00-00LY IB10L

10pUsA - 00-0v LY [R10L

siseg [enJooy
S1/€0/60
Wv 00:L}



0l jo 2 abed

60°GE9'L

60°GE9' | suonRNQUIUOD SOUBINSU| Y}BaH HI lloihed Jobueg Ge-GL0Z 82/8

ov'8.1'6

v2 6v9'S

KA Tl Kiejeg sioy08.1q 8AINDOX3 lloihed Jobueg ge-G102 82/8

LeCIY'L Krejeg s1010811q aANoex3 llo:Aed Jobueg ve-G102  132/8

LIy’ frejeg s1010011Q 8AlNJaXy lloihed Jobueg €6-G102 VI/8

L2yl Krejeg s1010811Q 8AlNDEXT lloiheg Jobueg 2e-510z  L/8

26'928'2

£2°90/ Arejes juesissy aanensiuILPY lloJAed Jobueg Ge-GL0Z 82/8

£2°90. Aiejeg juelsissy aaensiuIWPY [loihed Jobueg ve-GL0Z  12/8

£2°902 Aiejeg juejsissy sAnessIUIPY lloiAed Jobueg €E-GL0Z VI/8

£2°90. Kejeg Juesissy aaljessiuiwpy lloiked Jobueg ge-s10e /8

0£'995

€S L) sexe| lloshed Jobueg Ge-5102 82/8

65 Lyl sexe| loihed JoBueg ¥€-5102 12/8

65" L1 soxe] jloiked Jobueg €6-G102 t1/8

65 IVt soxe] llo)Aed Jobueg 2e-S10e  ./8

00°9€!

00°0t a9} Buissedold lo:Aed JoBueg Ge-G10Z 82/8

¥£'892- suopNqUIU0Y dueINSU| YiesH 33 lioiAeg Jobueg ve-SL0C  12/8
S102 isnbny

JUNO029Yy Aq |1e}ag uoijoesues |
UOI}RID0SSY SIaUOISSIWWO0Y) AJUNnoY) aulepy

soueInsu| yiyeaH - 00-0L LS |elof

adueinsuj YjeaH - 00-0LES
aduelnsuj - 00-001S

sasuadx3] JjoiAed - 00-0006 [e10)

J0108:1Q 9AINOSXT - AJeles - 00-0906 [e10)

103094 8Anndaxg - Aiejes - 00-0905

1SSy aAnelISIUIWPY - Aejes - 00-0506 (€101

Issy aAnessiulwpy - Asejes - 00-050S

V3id - 00-0€06S [e10L

VOId - 00-0€0S

$994 Jloshed - 00-020S (€101

siseq [en1ooy

S1/€0/60
WY 001}



o0l jogob

89°€9
89°€9

00'col
00¢ot

00°62S-
00'G2s-

88¢
88¢

197292

19°29.
19°292

60°028'L

00’681
00°'s8l

¥€'89¢-

sasuadxg uonusAuo) auley Jo xuey Le/8
uonelisibay uopuaauo) aurepy Jo jueg Le/8
JUSWUIBUSIUT UOIUBAUOY) 10} ] "0} ‘yosjumolg 9961 6/8
abreyn asineg Le/8

aoualauo) 0OVYN aulB Jo ued 12/8

aoueinsu| Auadoid g YSiy WSS UBIHYM B Jed Jaquiodep 2\L/8
suoIINQUIUOY 8duelnsu| yyesH 33 llclAed Jobueg $£-S102 12/8
S102 ¥Isnbny

JUNO29Y Aq |Ie}og uonoesues}
UOIJBID0SSY SJ9UoISSiWo) Ajuno) auep

‘dx3 Bueely - 00-8119 [el10L

‘dx3 Bunssy - 00-8L19

asuadx3 uonesnsibey yYeis vOOW - 00-71 19 [el0]

asuadx3g uonensihisy yeis vOIN - 00-7LL9

sioyeadguswurenauT - 00-E4 19 [EI10L

sJ9)eadgiuswulediul - 00-€119
*dx3 uonuaauo) - 00-0L19

sebieyd sueg - 00-0019 €101

sabieyd juegq - 00-001L9

sasuadx3 OOWN - 00-0v09 [el0L

§a0UaI9uUO) - 00-1¥09 [e10L

SIJUBIBJUOYD - 00-1LY09
sosuadx3 OOVN - 00-009

adueinsu| - 00-0016 [eloL

sU| 0%Q ‘owu) ‘eIdlawiuoy - 00-02 1S [e10L

su| 0%2Q ‘aWD ‘|e1dIBWWOY - 00-02 1S

siseg |enJooy

S1/€0/60
WV 00:LL



01 Jo 6 abed

6¢'¢8¢

6¢'¢8c
00°0S¢
6cce

Se'8vY

SEV9L
SEYoL

0o'scl
00'sel

00651
00°6S}

6.°06¢-

€58
£5°8

¥£°89¢-

youn Bunssiy o9

Bunesiy qog

Alyiuop - esea saidooojoyd

seoAIeg | | pue dnyorg pnojn

BunsoH ausqapm

salddng uonuaauo)

sSuonNQLIUOY BoUBINSU| Y)esH 33

Buuayen apen Anunon 8c/8
usine ‘usaeH cL/8
dnouy Buises weyson g/8
Aunoag uep/sieindwon jouden 1196-20 G/8
BUIB JO Yueg 1e/8
aulep Jo yueg 12/8
l10JAed JoBueg PE-S1L0C 12/8
S0z 1snbny

JUN029Y Aq [Ie}a@g uoloesuel|
UONBIDO0SSY S19UOISSIWWO0 Ajuno? aurey

"dxa Bunesiy - 00-0219 jeI101

Alyuon - 00-€219 [B10]

Alauow - 00-£219

‘dxo Bunesy - 00-0219

80HJO - wawdinb3z - 00-0619 [B10L

asea 481doo0joyd - 00-€519 [B10]

asea Ja1dooojoyd - 00-£S19

$90IMBG 1] - 00-2S19 [e10]

SadIAIRS 11 - 00-2S19

2lemyos R arempleH Jeindwon - 00-1G19 B10L

alemyos » asempley Jaindwo) - 00-LSL9
22130 - swdinby - 00-0519

"dx3 uonuUBAUOYD - 00-0 19 8101

solddng - 001219 [e10L

sayddng - 00-1219

siseq [eniooy

G1/€0/60
WY 00:11



0LjoQL®

eL'sLL'o2

00’}
00'tL

g8'91¢

c9'L91
¢9'L91

gc'ey
XA )4

1.°66¢
€196
c0’l9
29°0G
00'cé

L1'L6V°}
LLL6Y'L

§.°0ce
oo'Let
S.l68}

v€'89¢-

wawysnipy souejeq

oML

WBwasInquiisy auoyd 180

sa|iddng 8010

saddng

solddng osIN

lg)sibay aurepy uomp3 G102

sy

sosuadx3 |aAel]
abes|Iy J0108.1Q 2AIN2EX]

SUONNQLILOY) douRINSU| YIesH 33

aure Jo yueg

uaine ‘usAeH

ue|d upai) sa|deig
aulel Jo yueg
uaineT ‘usAeH
Bulysiiqng 1emo

2088y pling neaing wie aurep

BuUlB JO queg
Arewiasoy ‘mojny|

Jloiked iobueg

G10g isnbny

JUN022Yy Aq jIel9g uondesuel]
UONBIDOSSY SIoUoISSIWWo) AJunos aulep

Sioc

VI189G1

ve-G10C

/8

le/8

cL/8

82/8
Le/8
cl/8
s/8

8¢/8

e/
clL/8

1e/8

aviol

sa10uedaIos|(] UOHEBIIDUOIaY - 00699 [B10 ]

so1ouedalasiq UONBIIIGUOIY - 00699

19uIajul @ Xed ‘auoydejel - 00-0¥29 [EI10L

Jsulelu| B Xed ‘auoyd - 00-Ev29 [eloL

JoulalU| R Xe4 ‘dUuoyd - 00-EYZ9

auoyd |i8Q - 00-1¥c9 [ejoL

suoyd i1eJ - 00-Lve9

1awIau| @ xe4 ‘auoydala] - 00-0¥29

sal|ddng - 00-5€29 [e10L

sanddng - 00-s£29

jejusy eoedg 820 - 00-G619 €101

[eluay @oeds 99140 - 005619

asuadx3 |anel| g abesiA - 00-0819 [B10L

asuadx3 jaaed] @ abea|iy - 00-0819

siseg [eniooy
S1/£0/60
WV 00:LL



¢ jo | obed

9v'02s‘t  9¥'02S‘L
9v'025‘L €58 sel|ddns - 001219 so)|ddng uonusauo) 12/8
€6'LIS'L  89'€9 ‘dx3 Bunesiy - 00-81 19 sesuadx3 uonuaAuod 12/8
Ge'ery'l 19292 S80uBIBU0Y - 00~ +709 80uLIgUOD OQVYN L2/8
#9'089 00'IEL asuadx3 |enel] g abeaiin - 00-0819 sosuadx3 [onel] |g/8
¥9'6¥S 00294 suadx3 uonensibay yeis YOOW - 00-v1 19 uonensibay uonguaauod 1g/8
¥9°/8¢ 29°291 Joulalu| @ Xed ‘auoud - 00-€¥29 OML 12/8
20022 2019 se||ddng - 00-5€29 se|ddng |g/8
00°651 00'6S1 aremyog ¥ arempieH Jendwo) - 00-1519 BunsoH ausgom 12/8
SS'E18'0L GS'EL8OL
GGEI80L 60°GE9‘L aoue.insu| yyesH - 00-04 LG suonnquiuo) saueInsu| YiesH H3 82/8
9r'8LL'6  LETLYL lopoainq sanoex3 - Aefes - 00-090S Aejeg s101081q 8AINSX3 82/8
G1'99.',L 000V s694 ||0)Aed - 00-0205 a9} Buissacoid 8z/8
G192L'L  £SIpL VOl - 00-0£0S sexel 8z/8
29v8s‘.  £290L 1SSy eAessiulWpY - Aees - 00-0505 Aefes juBsissy aAjeasIuIWPY 82/8
68°2/8'9 LETIYL J01r811q 8ANdax3 - Alefes - 00-090S Aejeg sio0a1q 8AINeX3 12/8
85°'G9P‘'S  00°2E $994 ||01hed - 00-0205 @y Buissadold Lg/8
BS'EEV'S  6GIYL vOId - 00-0€0S sexe] 1z/8
66'162'S  £.'90L 1ssy eAessiuIWpPY - AJefes - 00-050S Aeles juelsissy aAjeasIuIWPY 12/8
92’685y  lEeb'L Jo108aig aApnoax3 - Auejes - 00-0905 Areeg si010811 8MIN0SXT ¢1/8
G6elLl'c  00¢ce sea4 |joihed - 00-020S a9} Buissedoid v1/8
S6'0VI'E 65 LYl VvOld - 00-0€0S soxel ¥1/8
9€'666'2  £2°90L 1ssy sAnensiuwpY - Aejes - 00-050S Aees jueisissy aajesiuiwpy ¥1/8
£9262'c  LETLYL Jojoalg eanoex3 - Arejes - 00-090S Arefeg s1010811q 8AINOSXT /8
2e'088 00°2€ sead |j0iAed - 00-0205 a9} Buissaoold /8
ze'8y8 65 1YL VOl - 00-0£0G sexe| //8
£2°90L £2°90L 1SSy aAgesIsiuIWPY - AIejes - 00-0505 Aejes jueisissy aajensiulwpy  //8
2duejeg junowy JUnoddYy OWdN ajeq
G102 ¥Isnbny

[ieyaq Jopuap Aq sasuadx3y
uoljeIo0SSy sJauoissiwwo) Aluno) auje

aureyy Jo yueg (€101

aulep jo yueg

lloJhed Jobueg [ejo]

lloihed 10Bueg

siseg [enJooy
S1/£0/60
WY OL:LL



€ Jo g abe,

00681 00°G8! su| 0%Q ‘SwlD ‘[eRIBWWOY - 00-024S soueinsu| Apadoid g ¥siy wsuoud] Z1/8
USRIy 2 e 1aquiodepy
S.'681 SL'681 Aewasoy ‘mojny| |e10)
62’681 G/'681 asuadx3 jenes) g abesyy - 00-0819 abeayy JopauIq 8ANOEXT 21/8
Arewasoy ‘mojny
98'tS- 98'¥S- uaine ‘uaneH [ejo).
98'vS- 00281~ uonessibey - 00-02 ¥ Disulwey| eulley 9z/8
v1°2cl 29°0S sai|ddng - 00-5£29 saliddng osIN 21/8
2518 62°2¢e Aiyiuol - 00-€£19 Buneay gog zi/8
£2°6Y £z6v auoyd 1190 - 00- ++29 Juswesinquiiay auoyd (193 21/8
uaine-] ‘usaeH
(+158 Z<18 SEv9l dnoug Buisea weyloy) je10|
SE'v91 SEV9L ase9s7 191d020Ioyd - 00-€519 Alyiuopy - esee] Jaidodoloyd  S/8
dnoan Buisea weylon
00°L¥6'L-  00'2V6°L- Awnog puepsquing ejo)
00°Lv6'L-  00°L¥6°)L- uopessibay - 00-02tL¥ s99} }sanb om} snujw suopensibey 9z/8
Auno) puepaquny
00°052 00°0S2 Buuslen syen Aunog jejo)
00052 00052 Altuol - 00-€219 youn] Bunesiy o9 82/8
Buueies ayen Anunon
00'G21 00°621 Anoag urep/sieindwog joude) ejo.
00521 00°S2L $80IM83 || - 00-2519 se0InIBS || pue dnyoeg pnoj) /8
Aunoag urep/ssandwo) jouden
aouejeg unowy junosdy OWwap ajeq
S102 Isnbny

Jiejaq Jopusp Aq sasuadxg

UOJ1BI00SSY SJ9UOISSIWWO) AJUno) aulep siseg [eniody

S1/€0/60
WV OL:LE



€ Jo ¢ abed

GS'0.8°'Cl GS0.8°ElL Iviol
00°¢c6 00°c6 Buiysiand 1emo] |ejo|
0026 0026 sayddng - 00-5£29 lajsibay aurely uolp3 G102 S/8
Buysijgng Jamo]|
£1'96 £1°96 uejd upai) seidels |ejo)
£1'96 £1°96 saliddns - 00-6£29 se||ddng 800 82/8
ueld upai) sa|de)s
00'62}- 00'621- Jeunseal] Auno? pioxQ [elo)
00621~ 00'621- uonessibay - 00-021LY uely elqag /8
Jainseal] Quno) piojxo
00'890°L  00°890°L SHIdsule [e10L
00'890°L  [9vib spund sniding gH3dsureiy - 00-008Y G10e AInr uoiod y3koldwy g8z/8
££°665 ££°€65 spun4 sniding SHI4OUBK - 00-008Y S10¢ AInr uotuod Y3koidw3 1g/8
sy3adaulel
JANL: Al L1261 uoneloossy buipjing nealng wieq auiep [B104
L6V L LLI6V) [euay aoeds 8210 - 00-S619 ey 8z/8
uonedossy m:__u__:m neaJng w.ie4 auiepy
00°68L 00681 UBIIYM 8 e 1aquIodB [Bj0L
aouejeg junowy unoosdy owan ajeq

5102 1snbny
[lejaqg 1opuap Aq sasuadxy

UORIDOSSY SJaUOoISSIWWO,) AjJUno) autep sised fenody

S1/€0/60
WY 0LiLL






